
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 5:14 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: LIMA-BOSWORTH, Elise 
Subject: Re: AM2014/196 & 197 Part-time and casual employment  

 
Dear Parties, 
 
Re: AM2014/196 & 197 Part-time and casual employment  
 
I refer to the attached notice of listing cancellation. 
 
Due to the proposed train strikes in Sydney on Monday 29 January 2018, the mention/direction is 
cancelled. 
 
The Horticulture Industry Award 2010 will be listed for conciliation/hearing on Thursday 1 February 
2018 and the parties are initially requested to provide a report back at the commencement of the 
hearing. If the parties wish to engage in a conciliation process, a member of the Commission will be 
made available for that purpose otherwise the matter will proceed to hearing.  
 
The hearing on Friday 2 February 2018 will proceed as follows: 
 
Meat Industry Award 2010 will proceed at 10am Friday 2 February 2018, Stevedoring Industry Award 
2010 is not before 11.30am Friday 2 February 2018 and Local Government Industry Award is not 
before 2pm Friday 2 February 2018. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/


 

 
CANCELLATION 

 

Notice of Listing  
 

 
 

 
Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards 
  
Section: s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards 
  
Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards - common issue - part time 

employment 
  
Matter Number: AM2014/196 AM2014/197 
  
 Part-time and Casual Common Issue 

 

Listing Details: 

The above matter was listed for Mention and/or Directions, by Video Link, before Vice President 
Hatcher at: 

10:00 am 
Monday, 29 January 2018 
Fair Work Commission 
Central Plaza Two 
Level 14 
66 Eagle Street 
Brisbane 
 
10:30 am 
Monday, 29 January 2018 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 6 
Riverside Centre  
North Terrace 
Adelaide 

 
11:00 am 
Monday, 29 January 2018 
Fair Work Commission 
CML Building 
17 - 21 University Avenue 
Canberra 
 
11:00 am 
Monday, 29 January 2018 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney 

The listing(s) has now been cancelled.  

Inquiries: 

All inquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Helen Hamberger  
Phone: +612 9308 1812, email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au. 

Fair Work Commission, 23 January 2018 04:52 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


